Missions \$10.00. In 1909, building fence at foot of hill, \$10.22. In 1910, new furnace for Church. \$125.30, buildnew chimney. \$22.60.

In the year 1899 St. George's Guild had saved between sixteen and seventeen hundred dollars toward help building a new Church. The first money advanced to the Building Committee was on September 11th, 1899 and from that date until July 15th, 1910, the total sum given amounted to \$2,936.34. In 1911, repairing kitchen \$9.00. Iron tubing for fence \$125.00. Papering and painting Rectory, \$124.48.

During thirty one years, the Guild has seen many changes, sometimes having a very few members. At the present time there are twenty-two names on the books, five out of that number having been at the first meeting.

THE A.Y.P.A.



On January 14th, 1901, the initial meeting of St. George's A.Y.P.A., was held at Mrs. Thomas Loucks, Clarksburg, when fifty-four young people enrolled as members.

The first officers appointed were as follows:

Hon, Pres. Mrs. Keys, Pres. Miss E. Hogg, V. Pres. Miss H. Grant, Rec. Sec. Miss Alice Lyne, Cor. Sec. Mr. H. Crossland, Treas. Mr. R. Ferguson, with an advisory board of Mrs. R. Crossland, Mrs. C. W. Hartman and Mrs. G. B. Armstrong.

A constitution was drawn up by Mrs. Keys and unanimously accepted by the members.

The credit of the organization of our A. Y. P. A. must be given to Mrs. W. J. Marsh, who suggested that it would be a good thing to have some kind of a young peoples' organization in connection with the church.

It was decided to meet the first Monday evening in each month at the different homes in the Parish each person to pay five cents on becoming a member and a monthly fee of five cents at each meeting. This arrangement has been carried out up to the present.

It was afterwards decided to give one-tenth of the